

pButheina Abdul-Wally Al-Amrani

Mobile: 00967-773111327
Tel: 00967-01-682147
butheinamrani@yahoo.com
6083, Sana'a, Yemen

I am a Yemeni citizen, with Bachelor degree in general medicine and surgery, graduated within the first batch, and I was in the top five in my class. Got a job as a lecturer in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department.

Currently I am an Assistant professor in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department, Science and technology University, Sana'a Yemen

SUMMARY

- Profile: Female
- Date of Birth: 18-04-1980
- Nationality: Yemen
- Current position: Assistant professor in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department, Science and technology University, Sana'a Yemen

Education

- 2013-2016 A Doctor of Philosophy degree (PHD) in Pharmacology Department, Faculty Of Medicine Alexandria University, Egypt
- 2012-2013 Dipoloma In Gynecology And Obstetrics Faculty Of Medicine Ein Shams University, Egypt
- 2008-2012 Master degree (Msc) in Pharmacology Department, Faculty Of Medicine Cairo University, Egypt
- 1999-2005 Bachelor in General Medicine and Surgery
Participation in the unified examination for medical schools,
co-sponsored by WHO and MoHESR
Faculty of Medicine(MB,BS)
Taiz, University
Date of Obtaining Certificate July 05, and I was the fifth in the batch with **80.25%**
(Very Good)
- 1983-1998 Mohammed Ali Othman National School (Private school with English Instructions)
Obtaining the High School Certificate 1998 and was third batch with **91.75%**
1. 1995-1998 (High School)
 2. 1992-1995 (Elementary school)
 3. 1986-1992 (Primary School)
 4. 1984-1986 (Kindergarten)
 5. 1983-1984 (Nursery)

Teaching experience

2016- till date	Assistant professor in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department, Science and technology University, Sana'a Yemen
2016-2019	Assistant professor in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department, Taiz University, Taiz Yemen
2007-2008	Lecturer in the Faculty of Medicine pharmacology Department, Taiz University, Taiz Yemen
2011-2012	Lecturer in the Faculty of pharmacy, pharmacology Department, International Lebanese University, Taiz Yemen

IT SKILLS

Windows & Office tools

- Office2003 User level

LANGUAGES

	<u>Written</u>	<u>Oral</u>
• Arabic	Excellent	Excellent
• English	Excellent	Excellent
• German	Beginner	Beginner

Hobbies

Reading classic novels
Surfing internet

REFEREES

References and letters of recommendations available on request

Participation

2000 workshop about the curriculum of Taiz University
2006 the second Yemeni-Saudi conference (allergy and immunity diseases)

Activities

Work in the organizing team for the second Yemeni-Saudi conference (allergy and immunity)
Member in the staff the newspaper published by medical student of Taiz University